Karim Daghistani

High-energy student currently finalizing my BBA and prepared to contribute to organizational success while developing new skills and gaining real-world experience. Positively impacts operations with top-notch communication and problem-solving skills. Highly organized and responsible, acquiring a strong research background with expertise in Finance and a passion for Consulting.

EXPERIENCE

DEC 2019 -JAN 2020

Intern at Ernst & Young (EY) - Amman

- Supported a client project and internal initiatives by producing quality deliverables and participating in meetings and brainstorming sessions
- Determined project KPIs for tracking and prepared thorough reports for management
- Conducted thorough research and reviewed journals to collect information on real estate in Qatar
- Reconciled accounts and reviewed all materials, including surplus, income, expense data, net worth and assets
- Analyzed and arranged financial reports and reported ambiguities to management

JUL 2019 -JUL 2019

Job Shadowing at Capital Bank - Amman

- Spent three days at the Asset Management Department with a CFA
- Investigated market changes and devised approaches to take advantage of emerging opportunities
- Maintained close watch on financial and operational performance of different firms and industries
- Learnt how to construct and manage a complete portfolio consisting of different types of assets
- Learnt how to examine and calculate different types of market and firm specific risk

EDUCATION

SEP 2018 – JUN 2022

American University of Beirut - Beirut

Bachelor's in Business Administration, with emphasis on Finance Minor in Public Administration

CGPA: 4.0/4.0, Honors Student Award

AUG 2006 -SEP 2018

Cambridge High School - Amman

IB score: 40/42, Equivalent to 96.3/100, Top 5 Student Award

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Co-founded and managed a community-based initiative that aims to support poor families in Lebanon
- Awarded the MEPI Tomorrow's Leaders Gender Scholar Scholarship
- Member of the AUB Consulting Case Competition and Club
- Member of the Beta Gamma Sigma Society for Business Excellence
- Scored among the top 5 in AUB's Big 4 & After Competition
- Received a certificate for participating in a Leadership Workshop
- Completed a course about data-driven decision making by PwC
- Awarded to be the Treasurer of the Jordanian Cultural Club in AUB
- Completed a Microsoft Excel Mastery course
- Completed a course on Emotional Mastery and Intelligence

Personal Info

Address

Beirut, Lebanon

Phone

+961-76311557

E-mail

ksa28@mail.aub.edu

Linked-In

linkedin.com/in/karim-daghistani-73323a1a1

Skills

Problem-solving

Communication

Negotiation

Team player

Technical Writing

Public Speaking

Languages

English - Fluent

Arabic - Native

French - Intermediate

Interests

Meditation

Traveling

Photography

Painting

Scuba diving